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Senate Standing Committee on Education and Employment

QUESTIONS ON NOTICE
Supplementary Budget Estimates 2014-2015 

Agency - Fair Work Building & Construction 

Department of Employment Question No. EM1550_15

Senator Cameron asked on 23 October 2014 on proof Hansard page 60 

Question

FWBC - Memorandums of Understanding 

Senator CAMERON: You have memoranda of understanding. Have you tabled those 
memoranda of understanding previously? Are these new ones? Mr Hadgkiss: I do 
not think so. I think they are new. Senator CAMERON: Could you table them? 
Mr Hadgkiss: Yes. Senator CAMERON: I have seen one memorandum of 
understanding between yourselves and the Fair Work Ombudsman. Mr Hadgkiss: 
That is correct, yes. Senator CAMERON: So how many more do you have? 
Mr Hadgkiss: From memory, we have one with Immigration. I would have to take that 
on notice. Senator CAMERON: Could you table all memoranda of understanding that 
you have with other agencies. Mr Hadgkiss: Yes. 

Answer

FWBC – Memorandums of Understanding

 Administrative Appeals Tribunal

 The Australian Business Register

 Office of the Commonwealth Ombudsman

 Department of Immigration and Boarder Protection (formerly the Department 
of Immigration and Citizenship)

 Construction Code Compliance Unit, Department of Treasury and Finance 
(Victoria)

 Queensland Building Construction Compliance Branch, Department of Justice 
and Attorney General 

 Construction Compliance Unit , NSW Industrial Relations 


